

# Rotary

## CLUB OF BURNIE



CLUB NUMBER - 18437

# THE BULLETIN

80<sup>TH</sup> YEAR - No 10 – AUGUST 30<sup>th</sup> 2021



**SERVE TO CHANGE LIVES**

President – Themba Bulle  
Secretary - George Austin  
Treasurer - David Bennett  
Bulletin Editor – Allan Jamieson

### INVOCATION

For good food, for good fellowship, may the giver of all our blessings make us truly thankful.

## ROTARY MONTH: SEPTEMBER – BASIC EDUCATION & LITERACY

**Apologies: please call - Dr Themba Bulle on 03 6432 2222**

**or call - George Austin on 0438 450 801**

**Permanent Duty Roster: Graeme MUIR & Dilani WIJESOORIYA**

**Club website: <http://www.burnierotary.org.au>**

Date	Event or Speaker/Topic	Venue
September 6	Shane Andrews (Cape York Visit)	RSL
September 13	??	RSL
September 20	Simon Overland (BCC's GM) + presentation of PHF medals to three members of the local community	RSL
September 27	Allan Jamieson – Results of Member Satisfaction Survey	RSL

**Ideas for speakers? Contact Paul Kearney or Dean Chamley**

### BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES – SEPTEMBER 2021

	Birthdays		Wedding Anniversary		Rotary Anniversary
14	Nigel MORGAN	11	Robert/Kathy BENTLEY	11	John GLEN
15	Dorothy MUIR				
22	Dr Wing Sze LAU				
27	Ken MOORE				

<b>RAFFLE WINNER</b>	Ken Moore
----------------------	-----------

<b>ATTENDANCE</b>	21 ... 81%
-------------------	------------

#### President Themba

- Themba invited PDG Ken Moore to explain the reason for our Club's appeal to our District for funds to assist in running the DMWM (Don't Meth With Me) campaign. Ken said the club's original intention was to run this event twice in consecutive years. We received a grant from the Tas. Community Fund to cover this plan, however the grant had a time limit on it. We were to run the second event in 2021, but Covid prevented this. We aim to run it in 2022 now, but most likely this will not happen before the grant expires. Thus, we have applied to the Rotary District for \$2,000. To obtain this money, our Club will have to raise \$2,000 of its own money.

- Themba then invited Allan to explain the status of his questionnaire. Allan reminded members that tonight's meeting was the deadline for members to send him their completed questionnaire forms; *'I have too few to base any conclusions on – about 18 members have not done so yet'*.

#### Fines Master John Pease:

- With few fines to hand, John told a 'joke': Why are ladies shoes smaller than men's shoes? This is so they can stand closer to the sink. **A chorus of 'boo's' rang out.**

## Secretary George:

- Bunnings have allocated us a “Sizzle” date; Sat. 23 October. Volunteers needed!
- The Burnie Ten footrace will be run on Sun. 24 October. Volunteers are needed to help the organisers to conduct this event.
- There will be Covid vaccination clinics at BAFC on weekend of 11-12 September and on 3 October. Volunteers needed from 0900 to 1700! “Please consider.”
- TSO concerts in Hobart are recorded and available for a couple of weeks after each event. I will obtain more information on how we can access these to use as fund-raisers in our community.
- “Hat Day” fundraisers will take place throughout Australia on Sun. 10 October to aid research into mental health. Our club’s meeting on Mon. 11 October will consist of a “Hat Night”. It will be a Partner’s night!

George said we need a small committee to organise this event. PP John Glen said he would take on this task and find some members to help him. [Allan said he would put some photos of our previous event into the Bulletin to show new members what a “Hat Night” involves.]



## President Themba

- The latest list of the club’s jobs and the allocation of members to these tasks, has been distributed. [See next page.]

Allan proposed that one longstanding member be designated as the source of information about what the jobs entail, so that new members can understand better what is involved.

PDG Ken Moore offered to be the fountain of knowledge.

<b><u>List tabled on Aug. 30 (Revised to be in order of Members' surnames)</u></b>	
<u>Member</u>	<u>Designated tasks or functions</u>
George Austin	Secretary; RSL informant; Golf Charity Day; Plumtree Hospital, DMWM; TSO at Cinema
Amy Bartlett	??
David Bennett	Treasurer; DMWM
<b>Robert Bentley (Resigned).</b> These two jobs yet to be filled: Membership; Youth Director	
Themba Bulle	President; Plumtree Hospital; Open-air Cinema; Int'l Food Fair
Dean Chamley	Programme (with Paul K.); Golf Day; Woodcutting
Barrie Crawford	??
Doug Forrest	MUNA; Golf Day
John Glen	DMWM; Working with Vulnerable People; Rotary Information
Ian Guest	Sergeant-at-Arms; Open-air Cinema
Allan Jamieson	Rotary Foundation; Rotary International; Club Bulletin; Web Master; Value Proposition
Paul Kearney	Programme; Golf Charity Day
Pui Ling Lau	Int'l Food Fair; Rotarians Against Malaria
Wayne Licht	Raffle; NYSF
David McCarthy	RYDA; Sci. & Engineering Challenge
Nigel Morgan	Public Image; Int'l Food Fair; DMWM
Ken Moore	Plumtree Hospital; Facebook
Roopa Mulik	Club Service (incl. President-Elect)?; Facebook; Plumtree Hospital; TSO at Cinema; End Polio Now
Graeme Muir	Attendance (with Dr Dilani)
John Pease	Fines Master
Steph Prendergast	Science experience; TSO at Cinema;
Wayne Richards	"Welcomer"; Golf Day
Dilani Wijesooriya	Attendance (with Graeme Muir); Int'l Food Fair
Mandy Lau	Int'l Food Fair; Disaster Aid & Shelter Box
Chandra Wijewardhane	RYPEN
'Net' Wijewardhane	??

Meeting ended 7:50 pm.